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3 messages

Hazrin Sani <hazrin@galaxyaerospace.my> Mon, Mar 4, 2019 at 6:40 PM

To: Castro Bernardo <bernardo.castro@leonardocompany.com>, Boarati Chiara <chiara.boarati@leonardocompany.com>
Cc: Mohd Al Hafiz <bob@galaxyaerospace.my>, Bhuvana Rueben Aiyyappan <aiyyappan.bhuvanarueben@leonardocompany.com>

Dear Bernardo,
Good day to you!
We just found out that the supplied ACR PLB were not programmed to Malaysian Code prior to delivery to us. The unit affected as below:

PN: 2882 AQUALINK

MODEL: PLB -350B

COUNTRY CODE: ITALY (247)
SERIAL NO:

9570 (UIN: 1EEE854AC4FFBFF)
9573 (UIN: 1EEE854ACAFFBFF)
9574 (UIN: 1EEE854ACCFFBFF)
9577 (UIN: 1EEE854AD2FFBFF)

Hence, we would like to seek your clarification whether it should be programmed by LH or the End User?
Please advise.
Thanks.

Best regards,
Hazrin Sani
Continuing Airworthiness Manager

GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) SDN BHD

Suite 11-14, Helicopter Center, Malaysia International Aerospace Center,

Sultan Abdul Aziz Shah Airport, 47200 Subang,

Selangor Darul Ehsan, MALAYSIA.

Mobile : +6012 285 4244 | Office : +603 7887 0426 | Fax : +603 7887 0526 | Website : www.galaxyaerospace.my

Castro Bernardo <bernardo.castro@leonardocompany.com> Thu, Mar 7, 2019 at 3:38 PM
To: Hazrin Sani <hazrin@galaxyaerospace.my>, Boarati Chiara <chiara.boarati@leonardocompany.com>
Cc: Mohd Al Hafiz <bob@galaxyaerospace.my>, Bhuvana Rueben Aiyyappan <aiyyappan.bhuvanarueben@leonardocompany.com>

Dear Hazrin,

Checking in the contract LHD just has to provide the equipment, the same as done for the equipment for the previous contract.

For my knowledge, | have checked that Galaxy Aerospace is authorized Artex programming, so you can program the PLB by yourself, is it correct?

Best Regards,

Bernardo.
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Hazrin Sani <hazrin@galaxyaerospace.my> Thu, Mar 7, 2019 at 4:19 PM
To: Castro Bernardo <bernardo.castro@leonardocompany.com>
Cc: Boarati Chiara <chiara.boarati@leonardocompany.com>, Mohd Al Hafiz <bob@galaxyaerospace.my>, Bhuvana Rueben Aiyyappan
<aiyyappan.bhuvanarueben@leonardocompany.com>, Fareez Auddin <fareez@galaxyaerospace.my>, SHAMSUL KAMAR SAMSUDIN <sam@galaxyaerospace.my>

Hi Bernardo,

Thanks for your response.
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If it stated in the contract, so we have to programme by ourselves. Yes, we are authorized by Artex, but only for Battery Replacement. To re-progamme the PLB, we need to
send it out to other approved centre.

Thanks.

Best regards,
Hazrin Sani
Continuing Airworthiness Manager

GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) SDN BHD

Suite 11-14, Helicopter Center, Malaysia International Aerospace Center,

Sultan Abdul Aziz Shah Airport, 47200 Subang,

Selangor Darul Ehsan, MALAYSIA.

Mobile : +6012 285 4244 | Office : +603 7887 0426 | Fax : +603 7887 0526 | Website : www.galaxyaerospace.my
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